






















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































OCONEE COUNTY,
SOUTH CAROLINA

Linda A. Shugart
Oconee County Assessor

Oconee County
Administrative Offices
415 South Pine Street

Walhalla, SC 29691

Telephone: 864.638.4150
Facsimile: 864.638.4156

E-mail:
Ishugart@oconeesc.com

TO: Scott Moulder, County Administrator

FROM: Linda A. Shugart, County Assessor

DATE: 05/08/2012

RE: Stone Pond Subdivision Special Tax District

| am the duly appointed Assessor for Oconee County, South
Carolina and | have examined the recoofl real property on file in the
county records pertaining to those real properties constituting the
proposed Stone Pond Subdivision special tax district (the “STD”), as
shown and described on the STD petitivhjch | have also examined.
In examining those records, | hawwiewed the County’s records of
names of all listed owners for each property encompassed by and within
the STD, and reviewed the Countyécords of the current appraised
value of each property encompassed by and within the STD, and |
hereby certify that, to the best of my knowledge and upon due inquiry:
at least 75% of the resident freatmis (as defined in Section 5-3-240 of
the S.C. Code, 1976, as amended, and based on the owners of the real
property on record in this office)ho own at least 75% of the current
assessed valuation of real property in the proposed STD (based on the
assessment records in this office and the concurrent certification of the
Oconee County Auditor). | have made no effort to verify the authenticity
of those signatures. | am providing this certification with the specific
knowledge that it will be used by Gaee County Council to determine
whether or not to approve the petition and enact an ordinance creating
the STD.
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